

2012-11-28 Project Management Meeting

How To Join

Contact [?Chris Power](#) for more information on how to join the call.

In Attendance

Agenda

Current Sprint
State of Community Development Swimlane
Future Work

From	To	Topic	Leader	Developer Effort Estimated	Goals Outlined?	Next Design Discussion	Kick Off Meeting Scheduled?	Retrospective Completed?
November 22	December 6	Visit Scheduling or Queueing\	Tobin Greensweig\	Developers with Tobin and ?Daniel Kayiwa\		11/28		
TBD		Registration Module\	Jeremy Keiper\	TBD		11/28		
TBD		Integration of RESTWS\	TBD	TBD, currently estimated as a 2 Dev effort		?		
TBD		Retrospective Query in Reporting Framework\	Hamish Fraser\	TBD		?		
TBD		Import and Export of CCD	Paul B.	2 week, Paul, Burke, 2 jembis devs, 1 core dev		?		

If time allows we should discuss the Community ticket curation process. It could use some attention to get it to a place where introductory tickets, and tickets that are too large for one person to handle can be found easily.

Getting Started Discussions

1. Documentation
2. New Developer inquiries
3. Intro tickets

[View at notes.openmrs.org](http://notes.openmrs.org)

Unknown macro: {iframe}